## **Drayton Bassett Parish Council**

Parish Clerk: Mrs Hilary Goodreid CiLCA PSLCC Email: parishclerk@draytonbassett-pc.gov.uk

Public and Press are invited to a **Full Council Meeting** of Drayton Bassett Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> January 2025 at 7.30pm** in The Sports Pavilion, Rectory Close, Drayton Bassett, B78 3UH.

Hílary Goodreid

Mrs H Goodreid Parish Clerk

## **AGENDA**

70	Apologies
70.1	To receive apologies through the Clerk, in accordance with Standing Orders.
<b>71</b> 71.1	Declaration of Personal & Prejudicial Interest in any item on the agenda Members should notify the Monitoring Officer within 28 days if not already declared.
72	To receive any requests for dispensation
72.1	Cllrs to receive any requests for dispensation from Councillors
73	Chair to close the meeting for the public session
73.1	Members of the public are invited to address the Council on any issue over which it has a power. This section will be limited to 20 minutes.
74	Chair to reopen the council meeting
75	To consider approving and signing the following council and parish minutes:
75.1	Full Council 19 <sup>th</sup> November 2024
<b>76</b> 76.1	Actions Arising  Cllrs to receive a verbal update on any actions arising from the previous Full Council meeting and not covered on the agenda.
<b>77</b> 77.1	Update from HS2  Matt Price will attend the meeting to give an update on works to HS2
78	Tree Survey
78.1	Quotes have been sought for a comprehensive tree survey for all land owned by the Parish Council. Cllrs to consider appointing a surveyor prior to undertaking work.
<b>79</b> 79.1	Playground Works
	Following the playground inspection, a quote has been sought from the Playground Inspection Company recommended contractor - HAGS. Cllrs to consider the quote for the first stage of repair work.

<ul> <li>village.</li> <li>Precept and Budget for 2025/2026 Councillors to consider information about the budget for the previous years a predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. Attached</li> <li>Cllrs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026.</li> <li>Cllrs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.</li> <li>Finances Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountatached</li> <li>Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of whith the Cllrs should be made aware.</li> </ul>	<b>80</b> 80.1	Village Park, planters and SpeedWatch Clirs to consider any issues around the Village Park and Planters and the issue of bulb planting around the village.
82.1 Clirs to update the village on the works required to the village green. 82.1 Flooding Issues 82.1 Clirs to discuss the issues raised by residents regarding localised flooding in village. 83 Precept and Budget for 2025/2026 83.1 Councillors to consider information about the budget for the previous years a predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. Attached 83.2 Clirs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026. 83.3 Clirs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026. 84 Finances 84.1 Clirs to receive items due for approval and payment. Clirs to note and approve a November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountable Attached  85 Correspondence 85.1 The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of what the Clirs should be made aware.	80.2	Cllrs to receive an update on Speedwatch activities.
Flooding Issues Cllrs to discuss the issues raised by residents regarding localised flooding in village.  Precept and Budget for 2025/2026 Councillors to consider information about the budget for the previous years a predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. Attached  Cllrs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026.  Cllrs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.  Finances Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountable Attached  Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of whithe Cllrs should be made aware.	81	Village Green
Cllrs to discuss the issues raised by residents regarding localised flooding in village.  Precept and Budget for 2025/2026 Councillors to consider information about the budget for the previous years a predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. Attached  Cllrs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026.  Cllrs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.  Finances Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountached  Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of whithe Cllrs should be made aware.	81.1	Cllrs to update the village on the works required to the village green.
<ul> <li>village.</li> <li>83 83.1 Precept and Budget for 2025/2026 Councillors to consider information about the budget for the previous years a predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. Attached</li> <li>83.2 Cllrs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026.</li> <li>83.3 Cllrs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.</li> <li>84 84.1 Finances Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve in November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountable Attached</li> <li>85 Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of whithe Cllrs should be made aware.</li> </ul>	82	Flooding Issues
Councillors to consider information about the budget for the previous years a predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. Attached  Cllrs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026.  Cllrs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.  Finances Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve a November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountable Attached  Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of what the Cllrs should be made aware.	82.1	Cllrs to discuss the issues raised by residents regarding localised flooding in the village.
predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. Attached  Clirs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026.  Clirs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.  Finances Clirs to receive items due for approval and payment. Clirs to note and approve November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountable Attached  Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of whithe Clirs should be made aware.	83	Precept and Budget for 2025/2026
83.3 Cllrs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.  84 Finances 84.1 Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve in November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountable Attached  85 Correspondence 85.1 The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of whithe Cllrs should be made aware.	83.1	Councillors to consider information about the budget for the previous years and predicted known expenditure for upcoming years. <b>Attached</b>
84.1 Finances Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve to November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accountable Attached  85 Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of what the Cllrs should be made aware.	83.2	Cllrs to agree the Precept request for 2025/2026.
84.1 Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve it November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Account Attached  85 Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of what the Cllrs should be made aware.	83.3	Cllrs to agree any Ear Marked Reserves for 2025/2026.
November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Accound Attached  85 Correspondence The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of what the Cllrs should be made aware.	84	Finances
85.1 The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of wh the Cllrs should be made aware.	84.1	Cllrs to receive items due for approval and payment. Cllrs to note and approve the November and December 2024 Bank Reconciliation for the Lloyds Bank Account. <b>Attached</b>
85.1 The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of wh the Cllrs should be made aware.	85	Correspondence
	85.1	The Clerk will report on any correspondence that has been received and of which
86 Planning	86	Planning
86.1 Cllrs to consider the planning applications in or affecting Drayton Bassett. <b>Details On Website</b>		Cllrs to consider the planning applications in or affecting Drayton Bassett.
87 Date of Next Meeting	87	Date of Next Meeting
87.1 The next Full Council meeting is scheduled for 18 <sup>th</sup> February 2025.		